11/19/2020 Mail - Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) - Outlook

RE: Ill Ref: MFL2020D0001529// LKK Ref: CC4/11120008526/Ups3

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>
Thu 19/11/2020 2:15 PM
To: Gabriel Wee <Gabriel@iii.com.sg>

@ 1 attachments (612 KB)
photo.PNG;

Hi Gabriel,
We refer to your below email.

In view of our driver insisted that no contact with third party vehicle and third party had no concrete evidence to proof that our insured had hit him from behind, we would like
to reject third party claim.

Kindly advise your instruction in Merimen.

Thanks.

*Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any
inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742 3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741 4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Gabriel Wee

Sent: Monday, 16 November 2020 9:49 am

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Ill Ref: MFL2020D0001529// LKK Ref: CC4/11120008526/Ups3

Dear Hsiao Tong,

We refer to the above matter.

There is no evidence from insured. kindly check consistencies of the damage to both vehicles in order

to determine if there was any impact from this alleged accident. Rear bumper of Third Party Vehicle is noticed to be misaligned with black tape used to hold the bumper before

the accident took place.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

i

InDIA
[NTERNATIONAL
" Insurance

SINGAPORE
Serving the region since 1967

64 Cecil Street; #05 - 0B Building
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Saturday, 14 November 2020 9:13 pm

To: Gabriel Wee <Gabriel @iii.com.sg>

Subject: Ill Ref: MFL2020D0001529// LKK Ref: CC4/11120008526/Ups3

Hi Gabriel,
We refer to the above matter.
Kindly refer to the screenshot below, the sentences incomplete.

Kindly let us have the complete sentences for our further action. Thanks.

https://outlook.office.com/mail/sentitems/id/AAMKAGUOZDViNzgxLWESMTItNDkxMi1hZWIXLTA3MjhIMTAON2RiINgBGAAAAAADI7f6wE2MfQpF%2BZ...
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11/19/2020 Mail - Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) - Outlook

This mail is associated with :

#8§137376Z (MFL2020D0001529)
[GBG8486T]
TP
LEVIN AUTO
Aug 14 2020 12:00AM

Asia Motorsports Solution Pte Ltd

m Reply All | Mark as Unread || Print Message || Delete Message

From India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) (III_SG), sent on 02/09/2020 08:41 AM.
To LKK_HQ
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Maintained - $117376Z - Claim Handler: Gabriel Wee

Maintained:There is no evidence from insured. kindly check consistencies of the damage to both vehicles in order to determine if there was any

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

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the
person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be
hereby notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain
viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of
Internet transmission or any modification.
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